

From: Bruce A. Henoeh

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: February 06, 2009

Subject: FCC File No. 0013-EX-TC-2008 / 0006-EX-TU-2008

---

Message:

Vizada, Inc. has not yet consummated the transaction requested in File No. 0013-EX-TC-2008 / 0006-EX-TU-2008 because although the transaction has been approved by both the Office of Engineering and Technology and the Wireless Telecommunications Bureau, we have not yet received approval from the International Bureau for the proposed transfer of control. Once we receive approval from IB, we plan to consummate the transaction proposed.